Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor CAO
TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Utban County Council /
FROM: Chief Mark Barnard
Lextngton Police Department
CC: Commissioner Ronnie Bastin
Depattment of Public Safety
DATE: April 11,2016
SUBJECT: TASER International, Inc. — Master Setvices and Purchasing Agreement
Request

Authorization to accept the Master Services and Purchasing Agreement with TASER
International, Inc. (TASER) to purchase body worn cameras.

Why are you requesting?

This agreement sets forth the terms and conditions for the purchase, delivery, use and support of
TASER products and services. The Lexington Police Department is requesting approval from the
Urban County Council to authorize Mayor Gray to sign the attached Master Services and Purchasing
Agreement. Upon signing, please return agreement to the Chief”s Office to acquire additional
signature. The cost of the June 1, 2016 —May 31, 2017 portion of this agreement will be partially
covered in the FY16 budget, and is pending approval of funds requested in the FY17 budget.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
June 1, 2016 — May 31, 2017 - $879,995
June 1, 2017 - May 31, 2018 - $445,250
June 1, 2018 — May 31, 2019 - $445,250
June 1, 2019 — May 31, 2020 - $445,250
June 1, 2020 — May 31, 2021 - $445.250

Are the funds budgeted?

Funds are from a JAG Grant and Bond Funding
1105-505502-5527-76101 - $600,000

3140-505502-5521-75801 - $116,344

3140-505502-5521-96201 - $10,000

Balance is pending approval of funds requested in FY17 budget
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